
From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
To: Brad Freeman
Cc: Epperson, Brian K.; Rex Meyer; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
Subject: RE: AP-82 Texaco Mattern Battery #26
Date: Friday, July 13, 2018 10:46:52 AM

7/13/2018
Re: AP-82 Texaco Mattern Battery #26
 
 
 
Hello Brad,
 
As per your request:
 
The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) approves of the locations indicated within the 2107 Annual
Report.  Please notify District Office with two days’ notice prior to field activities.
 
Thank you for your efforts.  If these locations prove problematic in the field please contact this
office.
 
Sincerely,
 
Brad Billings
EMNRD/OCD
Santa Fe
 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Brad Freeman <brad@geomon.net> 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 11:39 AM
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
<Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>
Cc: Epperson, Brian K. <bepperson@hess.com>; Rex Meyer <rex@geomon.net>
Subject: Re: AP-82 Texaco Mattern Battery #26
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Good afternoon Mr. Billings,
I wanted to touch base with you and see if you've had a chance to review our plans for further
delineation proposed in the 2017 Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report.
 
On Thu, Jun 7, 2018 at 3:37 PM, Brad Freeman <brad@geomon.net> wrote:

Good afternoon Mr. Billings,
 
We are attempting to coordinate the previously-approved plugging of monitoring wells at the WP
Byrd site (AP-30) and Arco Phillips (1R-406) site with the installation of the two proposed
monitoring wells at Texaco Mattern (AP-82).  Before we schedule those activities, I wanted to
confirm if you approve of the monitoring well locations proposed in the 2017 Annual
Groundwater Monitoring Report.
 
On Thu, May 10, 2018 at 4:23 PM, Brad Freeman <brad@geomon.net> wrote:

Good afternoon Mr. Billings,
Attached is the 2017 Annual Report for AP-82 Tecaco Mattern Battery #26.  Please note that we
are proposing the installation of two more monitoring wells downgradient of MW-13 to
complete the delineation of impacted groundwater. 

--

Thank you,

Brad Freeman, R.E.M.

Project Manager

brad@geomon.net

Office: (281) 375-5101 ext. 3

Cell: (713) 417-6141

Fax: (281) 375-8468

Mailing Address - P.O. Box 295, Fulshear, TX 77441

Delivery Address - 4123 5th St., Brookshire, TX 77423

 

mailto:brad@geomon.net
mailto:brad@geomon.net
mailto:brad@geomon.net


This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed; it contains information that is proprietary and
confidential, and may be privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR,
PLEASE: (A) DO NOT READ THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE, FORWARD IT TO ANY PERSON, SAVE IT, PRINT IT, OR OTHERWISE USE
IT; (B) DELETE IT FROM YOUR COMPUTER SYSTEM; AND (C) NOTIFY THE SENDER, BY RETURN E-MAIL, OF THE
MISTAKEN TRANSMISSION. Thank you.

 
--

Thank you,

Brad Freeman, R.E.M.

Project Manager

brad@geomon.net

Office: (281) 375-5101 ext. 3

Cell: (713) 417-6141

Fax: (281) 375-8468

Mailing Address - P.O. Box 295, Fulshear, TX 77441

Delivery Address - 4123 5th St., Brookshire, TX 77423

 

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed; it contains information that is proprietary and
confidential, and may be privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or
the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE: (A) DO
NOT READ THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE, FORWARD IT TO ANY PERSON, SAVE IT, PRINT IT, OR OTHERWISE USE IT; (B) DELETE IT
FROM YOUR COMPUTER SYSTEM; AND (C) NOTIFY THE SENDER, BY RETURN E-MAIL, OF THE MISTAKEN TRANSMISSION.
Thank you.
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Thank you,

Brad Freeman, R.E.M.

Project Manager
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This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed; it contains information that is proprietary and confidential,
and may be privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE: (A) DO NOT READ THIS E-
MAIL MESSAGE, FORWARD IT TO ANY PERSON, SAVE IT, PRINT IT, OR OTHERWISE USE IT; (B) DELETE IT FROM YOUR
COMPUTER SYSTEM; AND (C) NOTIFY THE SENDER, BY RETURN E-MAIL, OF THE MISTAKEN TRANSMISSION. Thank you.
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